

Kent 4-H Horse Leader's Monthly Meeting Minutes –March 7, 2019

Attendance: Key: X = Attended Blank = Absent

Please remember to sign in on the attendance sheet!

- | | | |
|---|---|---|
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> A Bit Collected | <input type="checkbox"/> Friends & Neighbors | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Silver Spurs |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> A Canterin Commotion | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Leather N Lace | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Steel Horses |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> A Step Ahead | <input type="checkbox"/> Making Strides | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Sunset Riders |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bit by Bit | <input type="checkbox"/> Perfect Partners | |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Blue Ribbon Riders | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Platinum Riders | |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Country Cowboys | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Rainbow Riders | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Horse Superintendent |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Denim & Dust | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Rockin' Horse | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MSU Program Coordinator |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Dirty Boots & Country Roots | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Saddle Up Country | |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Dream Riders | <input type="checkbox"/> Showcase Riders | |

Call to Order w/Pledges by ___Kathy_ @ _7:30_ p.m.

Secretary's Report by ___Lindsay_____

Motion to Accept: by ___Steph Tol_____ MSC by ___Karen Hathaway_____

Treasurer's Report by ___Candi_____ - Michigan Message Center is cancelled – will not see on April report

Motion to Accept: by ___Adela_____ MSC by ___Helen_____

Requesting to upgrade to QuickBooks online - \$20 a month/240 yearly. Motion by Cherish, second by Holli – Motion passed

Extension Office Report by ___Nana_____

Mary Newman sent out survey, requesting everyone fill out and send in. Exploration days – at MSU – registration is available online, due by March 15

Fair Board Report by Matt Weldon

Bill Zaske – appointed to handle any finances that may come up with new grounds in between fair board meetings – Soil Boarings done this week. Judges hired/ contracts signed / rooms booked.

As superintendent, Matt wants to come out to club meetings.

Met with Dr. Bunn about scholarship – still wants to do something, it may not be the scholarship anymore – requesting one more year – fought lots of misinformation since the first year – confirming with Dr. Bunn for one more year – looking for names of past winners to push for this year, Q/A session.

Leaders need to push to club members, juniors/sophmores.

KSRP - KSRP Proposal – Approached by Gail Roderick – sizable amount of money left, need to close books, wonder if we would be interested in some kind of program at new grounds. Put money in some kind of Trust to be used once we move to the new grounds to promote special needs program.

- o Needs for special needs classes at fair – mounting block/ramp
- o Handicap accessibility – arena/barn/seating
- o Want money to stay active, not absorbed into general 4H
- o Proud Equestrian Programs through 4H

Discussion – What will horse situation look like? Need extra qualified horses? Proud Equestrian's Program already in place, how can we implement? Other counties that provide it?

Kathy motion – are we interested in accepting money with the intent of creating a program?

Second by Holli – motion accepted

Kent 4-H Horse Leader's Monthly Meeting Minutes –March 7, 2019

Old Business

New

Showmanship patterns – motion to accept by Rashelle, Second by Lori – patterns passed

Vaccinations – power point to show at club meetings about diseases in the area, what the state requires vs. what is strongly encouraged vs. suggested. Will be on the website.

Rabies typically separate, some combos are out there – all need to be written out as far as what diseases were vaccinated for, not just “5 in 1” etc.

Highly encouraged – EHV, Influenza, Potomac, Strangles

Required – Tetanus, Rabies, Eastern/Western Encep., West Nile

Committee Reports

Banners - none

Bunn Scholarship – see Matt's report

Clinic / Educational - Working on dates, looking to do 3 part dressage clinic, May workshop without horse, following week with horses go through elements discussed earlier. Carolyn Johnson to do Western clinic – date TBA

Capital improvements - None

Club Packets - None

Speed - None

Dressage / Jumping - None

Enrollment / Points - None

Explorers - None

Herdsmanship - None

KEEP / pattern Levels – Kids bringing 2 horses – 5 – Minis – 4 – Potential – In July Driving show put on by Marlana – will have more information later

Name tags – None

Program – Done – on website

Patterns – Waiting on w/t reining and saddleseat

Ribbons/trophies/awards – none

State Delegates - None

Trail - None

Social Media - Becky has been posting info – keep eye out for updates – Bunn Scholarship winners highlighted next

Website – Continually updated

Motion to adjourn @ _8:10___ pm by _Karen H. _____

MSC by _____Helen_____

Upcoming Events: (4-H Year is 9/1/17 to 8/31/18)

Leader Meetings 7:30 p.m. @ MSU Ext: 9/6/18; 10/4/18; 11/1/18; 12/6/18; 1/3/19; 2/7/19; 3/7/19; 4/4/19; 5/2/19; 6/6/19; 7/11/19; 8/1/19